

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

## WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in February was held on the 3rd at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:26 PM with 11 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Lawrence McKelvey for Secretary Bonnie Watson, who was out sick. The minutes were approved as read.

#### OLD BUSINESS

\*President Scales asked if anyone had heard how Jim Self is doing. Mike Wardlow said he talked to him, and he has been doing ok. but he and his wife are dealing with health issues. Joe Clayton was asked about, but nobody has heard anything from Joe. Jim Wilson has been missing, because he has been going to a relative's basketball games, because the boys father isn't going for the boy. Jim Shipman has been going deer hunting, but only bagged one small deer, and seems to be in the dog house.

\*Tony Nassef asked if anything had been discussed about the Club having a non-planted hunt. He was told no, but everyone is still looking for a site large enough to handle everyone. David Scales has a possible site, but it isn't available yet. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

\*President David Scales delegated Mike Harvey to change the date on the 2015 Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH) flyer.

#### THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: Mike Wardlow was the only member present with coins found, so he deferred them to the next meeting.

Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow won with an 1909 penny.

#### <u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won a

silver half dollar. He was given an IOU for it.

Door Prize: Mike Wardlow won his \$4.00 entry fee back.

#### MARBLE GAME

Mike Wardlow won the opportunity to draw a marble and drew a clear marble.

A short discussion was held about the non-planted Club hunt. President Scales asked everyone to still be on the lookout for a place for the Club to hold a hunt.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 7:58 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in February was held on the 17th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:24 PM with 12 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and they were approved as read.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*Former President Mike Harvey checked the flyer and President David Scales looked at it, and sent it to Secretary Bonnie Watson. There was some problem with it when it was printed. Mike Harvey will fix the problem.

#### NEW BUSINESS

\*Treasurer Joe Box received a letter from Terry Smith in Texas. It was from a student, Mallory Parker (Terry's granddaughter). Terry is holding a raffle to raise money for Student Ambassadors. Mike Wardlow made a motion WBTHA buy 5 tickets for \$20.00. Mike Harvey seconded the motion and the members present voted to do it.

#### THE GAMES

Unique Find: 1915 Birmingham

dog tag. It was the winner, and was found by Mike Wardlow.

Bingo Coins: Mike Wardlow was, once again, the only member with coins. He elected to hold the coins to the next meeting.

#### **RAFFLE**

1st Draw: Bonnie Watson won a 1 ounce silver bar. Door Prize: Perry Watson won his \$4.00 entry fee back.

#### MARBLE GAME

Perry Watson won the opportunity to draw a marble, and he drew the green marble. Perry won \$38.00.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 7:55 PM.

#### **CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

March 3, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

March 7, 2015: 4th Annual Piney Woods Relic Hunt. Sponsored by the East Texas Treasure Hunters Association. Longview, Texas. \$150.00 and includes lunch. Limited to first 125 entries. One morning hunt, and one afternoon hunt. Entries must be in no later than February 15, 2015. For more info Terry Smith Phone: 903-734-7682 (Home) 903 -238-3020 (Cell). Or Email: termar@skynetcountry.com

March 17, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 7, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 21, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

# Volume 18, Issue 3

### **March 2015**

May 5, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

May 19, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 2, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 16, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

July 7, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

July 21, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

Happy Hunting!! Spring is almost here!!!



